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1887 - 1963

Ihe year ;i;sh’te‘e._:_l-:hund-‘.-_'gd-:é.ig'h"ty-.seven witnessed the arrival from Midway

Junior Gollege of Mrs. Thoebe Buttor and her son, Frank €. Button, in the

Eastern Kentucky town of Morehead--a town with no streéts, no sidewalks, fio
‘glectric Mghts, fo churches, and less than 1,000 pecple.
The period of fuedin®, fussin' and Fightin' was nearing an ead in Rowan

" County and it was in an.atmosphere of gredr educaticnsl and eultural veid

thiat Mrs. Button and Her son edrolled an orphan girl, Anda Page, as the first

student in the Morehead Normal =Z-Sd-hoél-- hotised 1in their small home located

where the Dorau Student House n.cw stsnds.

Among the first. st:udents were & youtg mat Aamed. Ceorge Johnson, whya

Missicnary Couvention and os July 3L, 1900, was placed under €he coutrol of .o

the Christisn Weman's Bourd of Missions, St. Louls, Migsouri.

Thrée woodén structures and Burgess Hall, a brick 4nd stoné building

‘costing $10,000 to construct, formed the nucleus of the ecampus, Hodson Hall
one of the three wooden structures, still stands on College Street South of
the c.ﬁm'pu's u‘OPP'QS.-i.!tce Thompson. Ball.

7M:a‘lﬂ‘-’tat-'l- School until 1911 when J, M. Rbb_in.s_on became pr-'inc.;i-p'al_-._. Dr; J. Wesley

- dn outstanding student in thé Normal School, went ofi to become president of

the University of Michigan-+a position he still holds.



THE 1920'S

D¥. Frank C. Button was named the $chool's' first presidént and the
Morehead State Nofméi's;ﬁqdl began operations during the period of post-war
prosperity in-whatzﬁas later labeled the "Roaring Twenties."

The sum of thirty-thousénd dollars was appropriated by the 1922 Session
of the General Assembly to hire a faculty, provide the necessary supplies and
Pput ‘the school in working order.” Using the buildings which had formerly
housed the old Nofmal School; Dr. Button began the 1923 year with
eight fdculiy members--Dean charlés.n; Lewis, . 0. Pleratt; Miss Inez Falth
Humphrey, Miss Evelyn Royalty, Ruby Vansant, Miss Emma Shader, Henry €,
Haggan, and Dan Holbrook. Miss Anna Carter served as Dr, Button’s secretary
and Warren C. Lappin joined the faculty in the spring of 1924 as baseball
cuach. ‘

Thiee college students @nd 70 students in the secondary school greeted
the original faculty. By the end of the decade, the entollment had grown to
over three<hundred-fifty college students répresenting thirty-sne Kentucky
counities and two statres. )

in 1925, the first college -'néws.ﬁ.a;?_e-r-'--tﬁe Morehead Light-<was published
and two years later the name was changed to The Trail B‘_;ia'z:ér_-,; 2 tame it
proudly bears today. In 1927, the first yearbook--Thé Racontéur--was
Williamson, 8. M, R, Hurt and Mrs. Dudley Caudill--went out into the world
with proudly earned diplomas..

During Presidenit Button's administration; five buildings were
constructed. The old administration building (now the Education-Social
Studies Building) and Allie Young Hall were builtiin 1926 followed by
Thompsen Hall and Fiélds Hall in 1927, The President's home wis started fa

1929 and completed in 1930 and Button. Auvditorium was constructed in 1929
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Allie Young Ball was named for Semator Allie Young to whom the main shate

of the credit goes for estsblishing this eollege in Eastern Kenmtucky, and
Thompson Hall for James H. Thompson who served as Speaker of the House of
Representatives at thé time the bill was passed which authorized the
establishment of the college.

Fields Hall was named for Mrs. William F. Fields, wife of the governor
who was in office when the Eirst Bodrd of Regetits was orgamized and the first
woman, appofnted to the Board of Regents, The Auditorium wad named in homor of
Dr. Frank Ci Butrom.

:in'19265fﬁoreheaajﬁéfmai_Sbhﬁdl.ﬁ&came.Mofeﬁéaﬂfﬁggﬁgiﬁﬁfﬁéi.gChdﬁl and

Teachers College by an act of the General Assenbly 4nd was ddiuitted to

wmembership in the Kentucky Association of Colleges:

Dr. Button resigned the presidency on July 24, 1929, but remained on .~
the staff as chaplain and assistant field representative for 2 year befare
‘being named President Emeritus,

Johy Howard Payne who was serving as superintendent of Maysville City
Schools was named the college's second president on August 1, 1929, »

‘Fhe UR‘da‘;in'g Twenties'" came to & closé with the dark clouds of the great.
economic depression casting their shadows over the entife patiep which had
enjoyed the ‘fun-filled days of post=war prosperity.

Ard so the stage was set fof the Morehead State Normal Schiool and

Teachéfs-ﬂbllﬁgé‘to begin its second decade of operation.
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W, 0. Lappin; the father of our dwn Dean Lappin,; became principal in 1919

and served until the school closed its doors in 1922 when ouly three persons
received diplomas st the last graduation exercises: Miss Hildreth Maggard,
now & member of the Morehgad State College faculty 3 Mrs. Christine Gearhart,
Lekington; and Mrs. Mary Riley Roach, Greenville, Ohic.

In the meantime, at its regular session in 1920, the General Assembly of
Kentucky authorized a study of the educational tieeds and facilities of the
Commontvedalth. The Commission dppointed to make thé study retommended that two
new normial schools be established--one in Eastern Xentucky :and one in ‘Western
Kentuclky.

On March 8, 1922, Governor Edwin Morfow signed the act GF the Geseral
Asséibly providing for a special comfésion chatged with the task of locatiug
the o dew noreal schoyls; The megliefs of the sommission, appolnted by Lt.
Governor §. Thurston Ballatd of Louisville and Speaker of thé House James H.
Thompson b€ Bourbor County, consisted of:

E. €. Q'Rear, Frankfort -
Thumas P, ...omhs Le lugton

W. 8. Wallen, Prestonsburg
Earl W. Sénff, Mt. Sterli 1g
Sherman C‘oodpastor Owingsville
I, L. Harman, Bawl:.ng Eregn
Ale‘r G. Barrett, Louisville
Arthur Peter, Louisville

The Commission, after investigiting various sites, located the two new

normal schools in Morehead and Murrdy. Several court Suits were filed

of Kppeaiif's' decided inm. fé‘.v-b-: of the cotmission ran.ﬂ-' the town of 'Ho:..ehe.ad
prepared to accept 2nd establish the new school,.

Senator dllie W. Young, who ably servéd as a State Senator from the
318t District during the perdod from 1924 to 1935, contributed immeasurably

. to the decision.to e¢stablish a new college in Eastern Rentucky and to locate
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it in Morehead,

The doors of the Morehead State Normal S¢hool opened for the first time
on September 23, 1923 and all that vemained of the "01d Norm:]. Schivol" were
the products and wemories of an edutational enterprise which For 35 years Had
served the young people of the region and had made 'a major comtribution to

ddvancing the cause of Christian education for demseratic citizenship da the

Conmonwasalth,




THE 1830'S

The stock market crash of 1929 spread & thick economic pall over the decade
of the 39"s....:Mussolini and Hitleér spread terror throughout the world:....
Kemakaze Japanese troops pushed the Chinese goverament to the far interier of
the Republic.....and in Kentucky the 1937 Obio Valley flood liy waste to a
great area and the 1939 flash f£lood in Morehead claimed the 1ives of 26 persons.

The Morehead State Normal School and Teachers College became Morehead
State Teachers College in 1930, by an dct of the General Assembly and graduated
11 seniors that year. Sixty-five different coursés were offered, the faculty
256, By the end of the decade the enrcllment had grown to 585 and the faculty
‘had increased to 58.

Duting the 30's, Morehead Staste Teaclers College was admitted to the

‘Southern-Association of Golleges and Secondary Schools, the American. Association:

of Teachers Colléeges, and the Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Association.
The sabbatical leave program was initisted on the campus, correspondence
coutses werd offered, off-vampus teaching programs wére oiganizéd, industiial

art§ and commerce coirses were added, and the debating team'won all 25 of ifs
scheduled meets in 19335,

The Campus Club brought the "Hawg Rifle" opoto the scene 1u 1936 sad Tim
Wyant raced 99 yards with an Rastern Kickoff to give Moréhead possession of
the rifle in the first year of its existence. The rifle is still in the
hands of Morehead State Gollege as the tesult of a 6 to O victory last Saturday
over Eastern.

Earl King Senff's "Fight Sorg!' caught on and became the official gollege
fight song and the music department got its £irst pracrice room in the
basemernt of Fields Hall. ’

John ‘Howard Pagre left the presidency on September 13, 1935. William

a7
o
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prior to the election of Harvey Babb as the institution's third president on
Qetober 7.

Foutr major buildings were constructed during the decade of the 30% as
well as Jayne Memorial Stadivm. Bulldings constructed were: the Johnson
Camden Library; 1930, naméd for fomer United States Senator Johnson Camdeng
thie. Breckinridge Training School, 1931, named for Robert J. Breckinridge, the
sixth State Superintendent of Public Tastruaction in Kentucky: Lappis Hall,
1937, named in 1958 to lonot Dr, Warren G. Lappin; Dean of the College, who
has served as a member of the college staff since 1923; and East Men's Hall
was constructed in 1937.

Jayne Mémorial Stadium wae named forx W. L. Jaytie, a membé¥ of the. faculty
from 1924 to 1930:

And. so ‘ended. the 30"s. Morehivad State College was soon to welcome dts
fourth prasident, World War II was lurking on the horizon, and the college



Morehead's fourth decade has beea styled by some as the dormaut period
of the forties.. Morehead State Teachers College Bé_géiif the deécade with a new
The emrollment in the fall of 1940 was 588 and the college's First
foreign student came to the campus from Cuba in 1941, The curriculum was
Ieibr.‘gzini_.z_Eﬂ in 1942 under the quarter system and continted under this plan

uritil 1948.

It was in the early forties that terrifying world events toock every able
bodied male on the campus into the armed. forces as the basic freedoms of all
Americans were challenged on the battle fields. When Présidert Franklin D,
Roosevelt asked Congress to recognize that a state of war with Japan existed
in 1941, events moved rapidly.

Many students and male faculty mémhérs_joiﬁeé the armed services and.
enrollment droppéd to 255 in the fall of 1942. In the spring of 1943-44,
only nine male $tudents were enrolled and the enrollment hit a record low of
‘166 in the fall of 1944.

Mdteheadf'"'ss contribution to the war effort included the training of the
United States Navy personnel as the college facilities were made available
for an electrical’ training school which kept 600 Navy officers and trainees
on the campis at all times between 1942 and 194%.

When the war ended in 1945, wost of the faculty members returped and
many studeats re-enrolled under the GI Bill of Rights.

On August 6, 1946, Williau Jesse Baird became Morehead's fifth president.
July 1 to August b.

Enrollment for the fall of 1946 had reached 614 and the college appeared

to be on the way up during a period of post-war prosperity. But such was
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fot to be the case,

Ir December Of 1946, charges were filed with the Southern Association of
Golleges and Segondary Schools dgainst Morehead because of politicel interfgrence
in the 2dministration of its affairs. The College was removed from the
Association™ list of accreditéd séhools and the darkest days in the Schoglts
history were ahead.

The enxolinent dropped to 435 students in the f£dll of 1947--179 fewer
than the previous. fall temrm=-and the college faced ‘z gigantic rebuilding
Pprogram.

The Goverdor of the Commonwéalth natied a- déw Boatd of Regents composed of

outstanding business and professional men from the region and the Association
was convinced that the days of political imterference had emded, thus the
College was re-dccredited in 1948.

An act of the Gpoeral Assembly changed the name of Moreéhead State Teachers
Gollege to Morehead State Gollege in 1948, and by che end of the decade, the
enroliment was hovering at the 600 mark = a mark which bad been established
. previously in 1940. '

The décade of the 40's ended with the college static--the enrollnent had
wot lacreased, no mew biildings had been erected and the academic programs
remained relatively unchanged.

The "Datk 40's" saw Morehead Statd College §urvive gecdirrerdes which
might have ruined -a less courageous and less dedicgted institution of higher

learning and the “glorions 50's" were just arcund the cormer,



IHE 1950"S TO: PRESENT

The decadé of the 50's has been aptly labeled the "Bredkthrough" period at
Morehead State College--i time in the history of the college which has seen 2
phesominal growth in entollment, a pgreat increase ia the fumber of faculty,
donstruction of $10,0600;000 worth of buildings, legislative appropridtios
incredased from a quarter of a million dollars in 1950 to one and one-half
million dollars in 1960 to an all time high of two and one gquarter million
this year, and expanded services to the peﬁple of Kentueky.

On January 9, 1951, Dr. W. J. Baird was granted a leave of absedce for
‘health reasons until September 1 .and Dean Lappin was mamed acting president.
Dr. Baird died on Febriary 1%, 1951 and Charles Spain was named the college's
sixth president on May 28; 1951.

Dr. Spain officially resigmed the presidency om April 6, 1954, and. Dr.
Adron Doran was vamed on the ‘same day as the seventh president ‘of Morehedd
State Gollege and is curtedtly serviug his terth year as president, longer
than any other Morehead president ever served.

The 1950's witnessed the Korean Conflict and the growth of Communist
influence ‘throughout the world, In Kentucky, the passage of the foundation
program for education and the development of a $ound jlan for financing
education aided by the passage of the peneral sales tax were the big items
of ngwgzaffgé;ingfédﬁ&ation:at.ali levels.

The mid-fifties saw Motehead State College trily break through inm a
drazmatic fashion. 4An enrollment at the beginning of the peried of just over
-ﬁoﬂ.daﬁﬁie@, then:trigiéd,_then.gggﬂﬁggiggr*uqtii today's enrollment of
3,238 is five times the enrollment of just a decade ago.

Buting this period, modern facilities havi been providéd;fdr.programs
in business, foreign languages, music, industrial arts; home economics, and

special education. Programs in pre-forestry, pre-veterinary medicine,
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mediﬁal.tEChﬁGIQSYE nursing, foreign languages, and philosophy have been added.
Off-campus student teaching and the professional semester have been
developed in the teacher training program and the guldance and testing services
have been integrated with the total social, recreatiodal and educational

prograi.

This decade s&7 Morehead State College become owe of the first institutions

in the South to fully integrate and begome the.firSt’St&téésﬁ?pﬂtt&ﬂ:cbiiégEJQr
university in Keatucky to have integrated dormitories.

Marshall Banks becamé the first Negro to play on a varsity athletic team
in. the Ohio Valley Conference and Howard Murphy, who finished his fourth year
on the Morehead football team this year, was the first Negro ta play football
in. the OVC.

Daring the past decade the faculty has increased to over 160 and the
libraxy now has 85,000 volumes. A Diréctor of Graduate Studies was named for
the first time in 1957, an alumni director was named; and the administrative
organization of the college was modernized in 1960 with the arrangement of
seven academic divisions as the résult of a comprehensive self-study.

The sound philesophy of service tb:the-rqg:nn was greatly strengthened
‘by an dction program during this period and Morehead State College has
become the center of regional activities for many varied and diverse groups
and organizaticns.

ﬁqrng-thisageriqdﬁmﬁrehead.State-Ccllegg:xeceivgé,requnitiqu,as'a
major ¢ollege by the Naticrnal Collegiate Athletic AsSociation and toddy
Morehead's basketball teams play 2 major schedule and are the proud holdets

The total atkletic program reached an all-time high last year when

Morehead's Football, basketball and baseball teams captured co-championships
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in the rugged Ohio Valley Conference.

The Baird Music Hall, constructed in 1953, becsme the first major
stroeture to be Built on the campus i seventeen ygats and is part of 4 $10-
million dollar building program which has mushroomed between 1953 and 1963.

Other buildings constructed since 1953 are: the Fieldhouse in 1956;
Doran Student House in 1957; Lakewood Terrace in 1960; Waterfield Hall in
1960; Butler Hall in 1961; Bért T. Combs Classroom Building in 1961; drami
addition to Bufton Auditorium in 1961; Industrial Arts aud Home Economics
building in 1962; Wilson Hall in 1962; Mignon Hall iu 1963; new administras
tion building in 1963; and 11 faculty duplexes from 1957 to the present.

‘The Dotan Student House was named for President Adron Dopran. and
Butler Hall for Wendell P. Butler, who has served two temms as State
TSupéziﬁteddéﬁtndfPPﬁinb-ﬁégtfﬁtfiaﬁi

'fﬂ#‘ﬁfer'fizélﬂ-. ‘Hall was named for Harry Lee Waterfield, twice Lt. Governor
of Kentucky, while the Combs Classroom Building was mamed for Governmor
‘Bert T. Combs, whose term will end 6d December 10, 1963,

Wilson Hall was pamed for Roger L. Wilson, Dean o6f Students since
1953 and Mignon Hall for the beloved Mignon Dozan; wife of Morehead's
President. |

During this period, & 25-bed infirmary has been built, the Palmer
been extensive remodeling and redecorating of numerous buildings.

Such was the past decade!

Movehead State Collegé expérienced a bréskrhrough which 1ifted this
awakening college from & period of dormancy into the "Golden Sixties.”

She has taken her rightful place among the great colleges and

universities of the state, the region, and the nation.
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Long may she live and reign in the hearrs of boyé and girls and wen
and women in this great region and Commonwealth:

This is Morehéad State College!




and dsads, sha became known snd loved by all tha communlty.
Net to s profana, she was p031t1vely angslie, 1n na2r charactsr
and d153031tion." 0

Mrs, Butbon died in 1802 but har spirit livad on in har
sorn. Tha Morahsad Normal School grew and prosparsd in spite
of untold difflcultids., In due time It deéveloped onas of ths
best high schools in Eastern Kentucky, if not ths best: Also
it trsined tasachars who improved from yoar to ysar. “From the
school went wen and womsn who bacame 1eada 3 in stdta 2nd nation,
--doctors, surgoons, lsaders in businsss, mlniste“s, sducators,
one the prasident ol ons of ths great univaprsities-=-man and '
woman who carrisd the spirit of sinceriiy and dszrvice waersver
they went. Cora Wilson Stewart; who becums 1ntarnationally
known for heor fioht againsu 1111uaracy,.was & product .of” ths
anlightanad community and its eubaness o0 meau e@lst;ng nesds.

Gradually ths old school pavad the way for ths nsw lorew- -
head State Col 958, dhlch was dadicated in 1923 and is now
ciantly sarving Eastern Ksntucky and surrounding states
d€s ona cf Ehe: best eollages in Kentucky.

0. ' (Pamphlet) Our horehead Kentucky Mountain
Tiss1on School, . 5.




